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ADDENDUM #1 

 
Issued: September 22, 2022   

 
 
ADDENDUM FOR THE PURPOSE OF:   
 

• To provide the attached questions & answers 
       

  

 

All other specifications, terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 

                                                                                                    
              
        Patrick Johnson, MBA 
        Director of Procurement 
     

Please sign below to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum and return with the proposal. Failure to return 
this Acknowledgement of Addendum may deem a proposal nonresponsive.  
 

       NOTE:  All proposals MUST BE RECEIVED electronically by 3:00pm Eastern Daylight Time on October 3, 2022. 

Electronic proposal and addendum or addenda shall be sent to the following email address prior to the submittal 
deadline date and time at vendor.proposals@montgomerycollege.edu. No responses will be accepted after this 
date and time.  

 
 
___________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Company Name     Authorized Signature 
 
 
___________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Date      Printed/Typed Signature 
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Vendor Questions MC Response 
  

1. You currently have 2 seats of AutoCAD LT but 
it is not included on the bid document. Are 
those no longer needed? 

AutoCAD LT is no longer needed. 

2. Is the new AEC seat no longer needed? We have a subscription for 4-single seat AEC and one for 8-
single seats that needs to be renewed. 

3. As far as the BIM goes on the proposal you 
have packs, do you want the prices for the 
packs you currently have, or do you want the 
prices for the other packs as well? 

Yes, we would like pricing on all packs as listed on the price 
proposal sheet. 

4. How long does pricing need to be held? Bidders must hold their proposed prices for 120 days after 
the award date. Contract prices shall remain fixed for first 
year of contract. 

5. Once I have the proposal and quote ready 
where do I send them? 

Proposal and addendum or addenda if applicable 
shall be sent to the following email address prior to 
the submittal deadline date and time at 
vendor.proposals@montgomerycollege.edu. 

 
 
 
 
******************************* End of Questions & Answers ******************************** 
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